


Tristan Davis

From: Cimmino-Lynn, Martha <Martha.Cimmino-Lynn@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 8:25 AM

To: Ellen Plendl

Subject: FW: Message from CSBizhub1

Attachments: 1,086,058 - goad.pdf; 1086058-Goad-Outgoing-ML.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please find attached email received and responded to by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services. This email
is forwarded to your office for review and any response or action appropriate.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Martha Lynn
Office of Citizen Services
Executive Office of the Governor

From: CSBizhub1@eog.myflorida.com <CSBizhub1@eog.myflorida.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 8:08 AM

To: Dillion, Gwayne <Gwayne.Dillion@eog.myflorida.com>; Cimmino-Lynn, Martha <Martha.Cimmino-
Lynn@eog.myflorida.com>

Subject: Message from CSBizhubl

Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or
exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.













